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COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #0908-19

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines
On October 31, 2019, as described in the preceding Citation, the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics has determined the employer owes the following, and is ordered to pay:
a. Total Wages earned on or after January 1, 2015 (to the claimant): 31.680.00.
b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $2,100.00.
c. Total Fines (to the Division): $1.100.00.
I1. Wages Owed and Reduction or Waiver of Penalties and Fines

The Division is offering to reduce the penalties listed above by 3090, and reduce or waive the above fines, if the

employer pays the claimant the total wages owed within fourteen calendar davs of this Citation and Notice of
Assessment:

a. Total Wages earned on or after January 1, 2015 (to the claimant): §1.680.00.
b. Reduced Penalties (to the claimant): $1,050.00.
¢. Waived Reduced Fines (1o the Division): $250.00.

Payment of wages and reduced penaliies must be made to the claimant by November 14, 2019. The payment

mayv be made by mailing payvment made out to the claimant, to the claimant’s home address: 7410 Dakin St. Apt.
208, Denver, CO 80221-6950).

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable, the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

The employver must immediately provide to the Division written proof of the payment which includes: gross
wages owed, net wages paid. method of payment (check, direct deposit, etc.). check numbers or bank of deposit.,
and the address payment was sent to. if sent by mail.

IIL Failure to Pay the Claimant by November 14, 2019

The emplover is liable for all unpaid wages. full penalties on those wages. and the full fines listed in Section I
above if the total wages ordered are not paid to the claimant within 14 days.

The pavment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand delivering a check. made out to the Coloradoe
Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund. to 632 177 Street. Suite 600 Denver.
O 80202, The proof of paying the wages to the claimant within 14 days must also be sent to this address
Please indicate the claim number on the check.
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COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #0913-19

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines
On October 31, 2019, as described in the preceding Citation, the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics has determined the employer owes the following, and is ordered to pay:
a. Total Wages carned on or after January 1. 2013 (to the claimant): $1,680.00.
b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $2,100.00.
¢. Total Fines (to the Division): $1,100.00,
I1. Wages Owed and Reduction or Waiver of Penalties and Fines

The Division is offering to reduce the penalties listed above by 50%. and reduce or waive the above fines. if the

employer pays the claimant the total wages owed within fourteen calendar days of this Citation and Notice of
Assessment:

a. Total Wages earned on or after January 1, 2015 (to the claimant): $1,680.00.
b. Reduced Penalties (to the claimant): $1,050.00.
¢. Waived Reduced Fines (to the Division): $250.00.

Payment of wages and reduced penalties must be made to the claimant by November 14, 2019. The payment

may be made by mailing payment made out to the claimant. to the claimant’s home address: 7410 Dakin 5t..
Apt. 208, Denver, CO 80221-6950.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

The employer must immediately provide to the Division written proof of the payment which includes: gross
wages owed, net wages paid, method of payment (check. direct deposit, etc.). check numbers or bank of deposit.
and the address payment was sent to. if sent by mail.

HI. Failure to Pay the Claimant by November 14, 2019

The emplover is liable for all unpaid wages. full penalties on those wages. and the full fines listed in Section
above if the total wages ordered are not paid to the claimant within 14 days.

The payment of the tines must be made by mailing or hand delivering a check. made out to the Colorado
Division of Labor Siandards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund, to 633 17" Street. Suite 600 Denver.
CO 80202, The proof of paying the wages to the claimant within 14 days must also be sent to this address.
Please indicate the claim number on the check.
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COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #0914-19

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines

On October 31, 2019, as described in the preceding Citation, the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics has determined the employer owes the following. and is ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned on or after January 1. 2015 (to the claimant): $1,680.00.
b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $2.100.00
c. Total Fines (to the Division): $1.100.00.

I1. Wages Owed and Reduction or Waiver of Penalties and Fines

The Division is offering to reduce the penaliies listed above by 50%., and reduce or waive the above fines. if the

emplover pays the claimant the total wages owed within fourteen calendar days of this Citation and Notice of
Assessment:

a. Total Wages earned on or after January 1. 2015 (to the claimant): $1.680.00
b. Reduced Penalties (to the claimani): $1,050.00.
c. Waived Reduced Fines (to the Division): $250.00.

Payment of wages and reduced penalties must be made to the claimant by November 14, 2019. The payment

may be made by mailing payment made out to the claimant. to the claimant’s home address: 7410 Dakin St..
Apt. 305, Denver. CO 80221-6950.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable, the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

The emplover must immediately provide to the Division written proof of the payment which includes: gross
wages owed. net wages paid. method of payment {(check. direct deposit, etc.). check numbers or bank of deposit.
and the address payment was sent to. if sent by mail.

1. Failure to Pay the Claimant by November 14, 201%

The employer is liable for all unpaid wages. full penalties on those wages. and the full fines listed in Section |
above if the total wages ordered are not pad to the claimant within 14 days.

The payment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand delivering a check. made out to the Coleradoe
Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund, 1o 633 177 Swreet. Suite 601 Denver.
CO 80202, The proof of paying the wages to the claimant within 14 days must also be sent to this address
Please indicate the claim number on the check.
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COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #0914-19

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines
On October 31, 2019, as described in the preceding Citation, the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics has determined the employer owes the following, and is ordered to pay:
a. Total Wages earned on or afier January 1, 2015 (to the claimant): $1,630.00.
b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $2,100.00
¢. Total Fines (to the Division): $1.100.00.
II. Wages Owed and Reduction or Waiver of Penalties and Fines

The Division is offering to reduce the penalties listed above by 50%, and reduce or waive the above fines. if the

employer pays the claimant the total wages owed within fourieen calendar davs of this C itation and Notice of
Assessment:

a. Total Wages earned on or after January 1, 2015 (to the claimant}). $1,680.00
b. Reduced Penalties (to the claimant): $1,050.00.
¢. Waived Reduced Fines (to the Division): $250.00.

Payment of wages and reduced penalties must be made to the claimant by November 14, 2019. The payment

may be made by mailing payment made out to the claimant. to the claimant’s home address: 7410 Dakin St..
Apt. 202, Denver. CO 30221-6950.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

The employer must immediately provide to the Division written proof of the payment which includes: gross
wages owed, net wages paid, method of payment (check. direct deposit, ete.). check numbers or bank of deposit.
and the address pavment was sent to. if sent by mail.

1L Failure to Pay the Claimant by November 14, 2019

The employer is liable for ali unpaid wages. full penalties on those wages. and the full fines listed in Section |
above if the total wages ordered are not paid to the claimant within 14 days.

The pavment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand delivering a check. made out to the Colorado
Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund, to 633 17" Street. Suite 600 Denver.

CO 80202. The proof of paying the wages to the claimant within 14 days must also be sent to this address
Please indicate the claim number on the check.
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CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORDER # 0922-19

In accordance with Section | of the attached Notice of Assessment, JC and Sons is hereby ordered to pay

$7.998.75 to the claimant. Luis Angel Rodriguez. This amount includes $3.555.00 in gross wages and
84,443.75 in penalties.

“As provided by C.R.S. § 8-4-113(2), a cenified copy of any citation, notice of assessment. or order
imposing wages due, fines, or penalties pursuant to this article may be filed with the clerk of any court
having jurisdiction over the parties at any time after the entry of the order. Such a filing can be in a county
or district court, and will thereby have the effect of a judgment from which execution may issue.” 7 Code
of Colorado Regulations (C.C.R.) Section 1103-7, Rule 3.2.3 (2020).

1. Elizabeth Funk, Labor Standards Director, do hereby certify that the attached is a true and authentic
copy of the fini! Notice of Assessment for claim #0922-19.

11/09:20260
Bate Elizabeth Funk
{ abor Standards Director

Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
Colorado Departnient of Labor and Enploy ment
033 17th Swreat

Denver, CO §N202-2107

Colorade Wayge Complaint #0922-19 B
[uis Angel Rodidguesz vs, JC and Sons v
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COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #0922-19

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines
On October 31. 2019, as described in the preceding Citation, the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics has determined the employer owes the following. and is ordered to pay:
a. Total Wages earned on or after January 1, 2015 (to the claimant): $3,555.00.
b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $4,443.75.
¢. Total Fines (to the Division): $1.600.00.
I1. Wages Owed and Reduction or Waiver of Penalties and Fines

The Division is offering to reduce the penalties listed above by 50%0, and reduce or waive the above fines, if the

employer pays the claimant the total wages owed within fourteen calendar days of this Citation and Notice of
Assessment:

a. Total Wages earned on or after January 1, 2015 (1o the claimant): $3.355.00.
b. Reduced Penalties (to the claimant): $2,221.88.

c. Waived Reduced Fines (to the Division): $250.00.

Payment of wages and reduced penalties must be made to the claimant by November 14, 2019. The payment

may be made by mailing payment made out to the claimant. 10 the claimant’s home address: 7410 Dakin St..
Apt. 203, Denver. CO 80221-69350.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable, the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

The emplover must immediately provide to the Division written proof of the payment which includes: gross
wages owed, net wages paid, method of payment (check. direct deposit, etc.). check numbers or bank of deposit.
and the address payment was sent to, if sent by mail.

IT1. Failure to Pay the Claimant by November 14, 2019

The employer is liable for all unpaid wages. full penalties on those wages. and the full fines listed in Section 1
above if the total wages ordered are not paid to the claimant within 14 days.

The payment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand delivering a check. made out to the Colorado
Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Thett Enforcement Fund. to 633 177 Street, Suite 600 Denver.

CO 80202, The proof of paying the wages to the claimant within 14 days must also be sent to this address.
Please indicate the claim number on the check.
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COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #0925-19

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines
On October 31, 2019, as described in the preceding Citation, the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Staiistics has determined the employer owes the following, and is ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned on or after January 1, 2015 (to the claimant): $3,555.00.

b. Total Penaliies (to the claimant): $4,443.75.

c. Toial Fines (to the Division): $1.600.00.

I1. Wages Owed and Reduction or Waiver of Penalties and Fines

The Division is offering to reduce the penalties listed above by 50%. and reduce or waive the above fines. if the

employer pays the claimant the total wages owed within fourteen calendar days of this Citation and Notice of
Assessment:

a. Total Wages earned on or after January 1, 2015 (to the claimant): 53,555.00.
b. Reduced Penalties (to the claimant); $2,221.88

¢. Waived Reduced Fines (to the Division}: $250.00.

Payment of wages and reduced penalties must be made to the claimant by November 14, 2019. The payment

may be made by mailing payment made out to the claimant. to the claimant’s home address: 7410 Dakin St..
Apt. 303, Denver, CO 80221-6950.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

The employer must immediately provide to the Division written proof of the payment which includes: gross
wages owed. net wages paid. method of payment (check, direct deposit. etc.). check numbers or bank of deposit.
and the address payment was sent to. if sent by mail.

I1L. Failure to Pay the Claimant by November 14, 2019

The emplover is Hable for all unpaid wages. full penalties on those wages. and the full fines listed in Section [
above if the total wages ordered are not paid to the claimant within 14 days.

The payment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand delivering a check. made out to the Colorado
Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund. to 633 177 Street. Suite 600 Denver,
CO 8202, The proof of payving the wages 10 the claimant within 14 days must also be sent to this address.
Please indicate the claim number on the check.
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@ COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
@& L Department of 833 17th Street

Lahor and Employment Denver, CO 80202-2107
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CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORDER # 19-0006

In aceordance with the atached Notice of Assessment. Excel Custom Devwatl INC is hereby ordered w

pay $12.375.00 in wages and penalties to Luis Rodriguzz. This amount includes S3.300.00 in gross wages
and SO.875.00 in penalties.

The Colorado Wage Protection Act Rules state: “As provided by C.R.S. § 8-4-113(2). a certified copy of
amy citation. notice of assessment. o order imposing wages due. tines. or penaltics pursuant to this article
may be filed with the clerk of any court hav ing jurisdiction over the parties at any time after the entry of
the order. Such a filing . . . can be in a county or district court. and will thereby have the effect ofa
judgment from which execution may issue.” 7 C.C.R. 3 1103-7: 3.2.3 (2020). Direct Investigation Rule 7
CL.CR.§ 1103-8: 7.1 420207 states. “The Division shall issue a certified copy ot the Division’s final
decision in accordance with 7 CCR 1103-7. Rule 2.4.7

[. Flizabeth Funk. Labor Standards Director, do hereby certify that the attached is a true and authentic
copy of the final Notice of Assessment for case #19-0006.

{
f [

W M

2022

Date Flizabeth Funk

[ aber Standards Divecior

iy iaion of 1 abor Standards and Statistics
Colerado Departinent of Laboer and Emplosment
65 [T Sreet

Demeer, COBDZ02-2107
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9 COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
w Department of 633 17th Street

Labor and Employment Denver, CO 80202-2107
Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORDER # 19-0006

In accordance with the atiached Notice of Asseasment. Excel Custom Drywalll INC s hereby ordered w0
pay $3.720.00 in wages and penalties w Jose de Jesus Rios. This amount includes $320.00 in gross wages
and $4.400.00 in penalties.

The Colorado Wage Protection Act Rules state: "As provided by C.R.S. & 8-4-113¢2). a certitied copy of
any citation. notice of assessment. or order imposing wages due. fines. or penalties pursuant to this article
may be filed with the clerk of any court having jurisdiction over the parties at any time after the entrny of
the order. Such a filing . . . can be in a county or district court. and will thereby have the effect ofa
judzment from which execution may issue.” 7 C.C.R. & 1103-7: 3.2.3 (2020). Direct Iny estigation Rule 7
C.C.R. & 1103-8: 7.1 (2020) states. = The Division shall issue a certified copy of the Division™s final
decision in accordance with 7 CCR 1103-7. Rule 247

I Elizabeth Funh. Labor Standards Director, do herebs certify that the attached is a true and authentic
copy of the final Notice of Assessment for case =19-0006.

TR
12022
Date - lizabeth Funk
Labor Standards Thrector
Diviaton of 1 abor Standards and Statistics
Colorado Department of [ abor and Employ ment
633 17th Strec
Demver. COY 80222507
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COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
w Department of 633 17th Street

Labor and Employment Denver, CO 80202-2107
Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.ccloradolaborlaw.gov

CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORDER # 19-0006

In accordance with the attached Notice of Assessment. Excel Custom Drywalll INC is hereby ordered o

pay $12.375.00 in wages and penalties to Marco Antonio Rodriguez. This amount includes $3.360.00 in

grosy wages and $6.875.00 in penalties.

The Colorado Wage Protection Act Rules state: “As provided by C.R.S.§ 8-4-113(2). a certitied copy of
any citation. notice of assessment. or order imposing wages due. tines. or penalties pursuant to this article
may be filed with the clerk of any court having jurisdiction over the parties at any time after the entry of
the order. Such a filing . . . can be in a county or district court. and will thereby have the effect of a
judzment from which execution may issue.” 7 C.C.R. § 1103-7: 3.2.3 (2020). Direct Investigation Rule 7
C.C.R. § 1103-8: 7.1 (2020) states. “The Division shall issue a centified copy of the Division’s final
decision in accordance with 7 CCR 1103-7. Rule 2,47

[. Blizabeth Funk. 1 abor Standards Director. do hereby certify that the attached is a true and authentic
copy uf'the final Notice of Assessment for case =19-0006.

3312022

Date I lizabeth Funk
f.abor Standards Director

Division of Fabor Standards and Statisucs
Colorado Departmient of [ abor and Emplosiment
633 17th Street

Depver, COY80202-2107

ofF Coy
v B p

g 514_?
o

tiage ¥




@ COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
w Department of 633 17th Street

Labor and Employment Denver, CO 80202-2107
Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORDER # 19-0006

In acvordance with the attached Notice of Assessment. Excel Custom Drvwall INC is hereby ordered w0
pay $20.287.30 in wages and penalties to Jose Carlos Rodrigues Mufioz. This amount incltides $9.773.00
i gross wages and S10.312.30 in penaliies.

I'he Colorado Wage Protection Act Rules state: "As provided by C.R.S, § 8-4-113(2). a certified copy of
any citation. notice of assessment. or order impuosing wages due, tines. or penalties pursuant to this article
may be filed with the clerk of any couwrt having jurisdiction over the parties at any time after the entry of
the order. Such a filing . . . can be in a county or district court, and will thereby have the effectota
judgment from which execution may issue.” 7 C.CR.§ HO3-7: 3.2.3 (2020). Direct Investigation Rule 7
C.C.R. § 1103-8: 7.1 (2020 states, ~The Division shall issue a certified copy of the Division’s final
decision in accordance with 7 CCR 1i103-7. Rule 247

[. Elizabeth Funk. Labor Standards Director. do hereby certify that the attached 15 a true and authentic
copy of the final Notice of Assessment for case =19-0006.

.
S—
.

1212172021

Date I hizabeth Funk
I.abor Standards Director

Division ot Labor Standards and Statistics
Colorade Deparntment of Labor and Emples ment
633 1 7th Street

Denver, (O 802022107




@ COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
w Department of 633 17th Strest

Labor and Employment Denver, CO 80202-2107
Fax. (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolahorlaw.gov

CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORDER # 19-00006

In accordance with the attached Notice of Assessment. Excel Custom Dvwall INC s hereby ordered to
pay $13. 43530 in wages and penaliies to Luis Pulgarin. This amount includes 54.713.00 in gross wages
and $8.742.30 in penatlties.

I he Colorado Wage Protection Act Rules state: " As provided by C.R.S. § 8-4-113(2), a certified vopy of
any citation. notice of assessment. or order imposing wages due. fines. or penalties pursuant to this article
may be filed with the clerk of any court having jurisdiction over the parties at any time after the entry of
the order. Such a filing . . . can be ina county or district court. and will thereby have the eftect ofa
judgment from which execution mas fssue”™ 7 C.C.R. § 1103-7: 3.2.3 (20203 Dircet Investigation Rule 7
C.C.R.§1103-8: 7.1 12020 states. ~The Division shall issue a certified cops of the Division™s final
decision in accordance with 7 CCR 1103-7, Rule 2.4.7

1. Elizabeth Funk. Labor Standards Director. do hereby certity that the attached is a true and authentic
copy of the final Notice of Assessment for case =19-0006.

127312021
Date Elizabeth Funk
Fabor standards Director

Division of Labor Standards and Statisucs

Colorade Department of Labor and Employ ment

633 1 7th street

‘d"u".r
\ Denver. CO 802022107
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" COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
w Department of 633 17th Sireet

Labor and Employment Denver. CO 80202-2107
Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradalaborlaw.gov

CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORDER # 19-0006

I accordance with the attached Notice of Assessment. Excel Custom Drawalll INC is hereby ordered e
pay $9.739.38 in wages and penalties to Juan Salazar. This amount includes 5433730 in gross wages and
%3.421.88 in penalties.

The Colorado Wage Protection Act Rules state: "As provided by C.R.S. 3§ 8-4-113(2). a certified copy uf
any citation. notice of assessment. or order imposing wages due. tines. or penalties pursuant to this article
may be filed with the clerk of any court having jurisdiction over the parties at any time after the entry of
the order. Such a filing . . . can be in a county or district court. and will therebs have the eftect ol'a
judgment from which exceution may issue.” 7 CLCRC§ 1103-7: 3.2.3 (2020). Direct Iny ostigation Rule 7
C.CR. § 1103-8: 7.1 (2020) states. ~“The Division shall issue a certified copy of the Division’s final
decision in accordance with 7 CCR 1103-7. Rule 247

1. Elizabeth Funk. 1 abor Standards Director, do hereby certify that the attached is a true and authentic
copy of the final Notice of Assessment for case =19-0006.

22022

Date Elizabeth Funk
[ abor sandards Director

Division of Tabor Standards and Statistics
Colorade Deparunent of 1 abor and Emiploy ment
633 17th Street

Denver. (O 8020222107







COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
Department of £33 17th Street
4 Labor and Employment Denver, CO 80202-2107

Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORDER # 19-0006

[n accerdance with the attached Notice of Assessment, Exeel Custom Dy wall, INC is hereby erdered o
pay $11.260.00 in wages and penalties to Juan Antonio Morales. This amount includes 2,380,000 in gross
wages and $8.680.00 in penaltics.

The Colorado Wage Protection Act Rules state: “As provided by C.R.S. 3 8-4-113(2). a certified copy of
any citation. notice of assessment. or order imposing wages due. fines. or penaltics pursuant to this article
may be filed with the clerk of any court having jurisdiction over the parties at any time after the entry of
the order. Such a filing . . . can be in a county or district court. and will therchy have the effect ofa
judament from which execution may issue” 7 C.C.R. & 1103-7: 3.2.3 (2020). Direct Investigation Rule 7
C.C.R.§ LI03-8: 7.1 ¢2020) states. ~The Division shal! issue a certified copy of the Division’s final
decision in accordance with 7 CCR TH3-7. Rule 247

1. Elizabeth Funk. Labor Standards Director. do hereby certify that the attached is a true and avthentic
copy of the final Notice of Assessment for case =19-0006.

12/21/72021

Date I lizabeth Funk
L abor Standards Director

Division of Labor Standards and Statistis
Colorado Department of Labor and Employiment
633 17th Street

Demver, CO8B202-2107
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c @ \ COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
; 633 17th Strest

Departiment of
- Labor and Employment Denver, CO 80202-2107
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CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORDER # 19-0006

In accordance with the attached Notice of Assessment, Excel Custom Drywall. INC is hereby ordered to
pay $11.260.00 in wages and penalties to Juan Antonio Morales. This amount includes $2.580.00 in gross
wages and $8,680.00 in penalties.

The Colorado Wage Protection Act Rules state: “As provided by C.R.S. § 8-4-113(2), a certified copy of
any citation, notice of assessment, or order imposing wages due, fines, or penalties pursuant to this articie
may be filed with the clerk of any court having jurisdiction over the parties at any time after the entry of
the order. Such a filing . . . can be in a county or district court, and will thereby have the effect of a
judgment from which execution may issue” 7 C.C.R. § 1103-7: 3.2.3 (2020). Direct Investigation Rule 7
C.C.R. § 1103-8: 7.1 (2020} states, “The Division shall issue a certified copy of the Division’s final
decision in accordance with 7 CCR 1103-7, Rule 2.4.7

[ Elizabeth Funk. Labor Standards Director, do hereby certify that the attached is a true and authentic
copy of the final Notice of Assessment for case #19-0006

12/21/2021

Date Elizabeth Funk
Luabur Standards Director

Division of Labor Standards and Mtatistics
Colorado Department of Labor and Employment
633 171h Street

Denver, CO 80202-2107

%
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COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
l Department of 633 17th Street
4 Labor and Employment Denver, CC 80202-2107

Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolabaorlaw.gov

CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORDER # 19-8006

in accordance with the attached Notice of Assessment. Exeel Custom Dinvaalll INC is hereby ordered 1o
pay $11.260.00 in wages and penalties tw Juan Antonio Morales, This amount includes $2,330.00 in gross
wages and $8.680.00 in penalties

The Colorado Wage Protection Act Rules state: “As provided by C.RS, § 8-4-113(2). a certitied copy of
any citation, notice of assessment. or order imposing wages due. fines. or penalties pursuant to this article
may be tiled with the clerk ot any court having jurisdiction over the parties at any time after the entry ot
the order. Such a filing . . . can be in a county or district court. and will therebs have the effect of'a
judgment from which execution may issue” 7 C.CR.$ 1103-7: 3.2.53 (20204 Direct Investigation Rule 7
C.CR. y T103-8: 7.1 12020y states. “The Division shall issue a certified copy ot the Division’s final
decision i accordance with 7CCR 1103-7, Rufe 247

I. tlizabeth Funk. Labor Standards Director. do hereby certify that the attached is a true and authentic
copy of the final Notice of Assessment {or case =19-0000.

12212021

Date Fhizabeth Funk
I abor Standards Director

Division of L abor Standards and Statistics
Colorade Depanment of T abor and Employment
635 [ Teh Street

Demer. LY 80202-2107




9 COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
w Department of 633 17th Street

Labor and Employment Denver, CO 80202-2107
Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.ccloradelaborlaw.gov

CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORDER # 19-0006

In accordance with the atrached Notice of Assessment. Exeel Custom Diywall. INC is hereby ordered to
pas $8.728 33 in wages and penalties to Erick Dominzues Gareia. This amount includes $3.300.00 in
aross wages and $3.228.33 in penalties.

The Colorado Wage Protection Act Rules state: “As provided by C.R.S, 3 8-3-115(2). a certitied copy of
amy citation. notice of assessment. or order imposing wages due. fines, or penalties pursuant to this article
may be filed with the clerk of any court having jurisdiction over the parties at any time after the entry of
the order. Such a fifing . . . can be ina county or district court, and will thereby have the eftect ofa
judgmient from which execution may issue” 7 C.CR. & 1103-7; 3.2.3 (2020). Dyirect Investigation Rule 7
C.OR. ¢ 1103-8: 7.1 (2020) states. “The Division shall issue a certitied copy of the Division’s final
devision in accordance with 7 CCR 1103-7. Ruole 2.4.7

I Flizabeth Funk. Labor Standards Director. do hereby certify that the attached is a true and authentic
copy of the tinal Notice of Assessment for case =19-0006

1253202]

Date t-lizabeth Funk
[ abor Standards Director

Division of Labor Standards and Statisiies
Colorado Department of [ abor and Enmpley ment
633 1 7th Sreet

Denver. (Y 80202-2167




@ COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
@ Noy Deperimentof 633 17th Street

Labor and Employment Denver, CO 80202-2107
Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORDER £ 19-0006

In accordance with the attached Notice of Assessment. Excel Custom Drywall. INC is hereby ordered to
pay $12.373.00 in wages and penalties to Modesto Gaytan. This amount includes $3.500.00 in gross
wages and $6.875.00 in penalties.

[ he Colorado Wage Protection Act Rules state: "As provided by C.R.S. & 8-4-113(2). a certified copy of
any citation. notice of assessment. or order imposing wagea due. fines. or penalties pursuant to this anticle
may be filed with the clerk of any court having jurisdiction over the parties at any time after the entry of
the order. Such a filing . . . can be in a county or district court. and will thereby have the effect of a
judgment from which exeeution may issue.” 7 C.C.R.§ 1103-7: 3.2.3 (20200, Direct Investigation Rule ~
C.C.R.§ 1103-8: 7.1 (2020) states. “The Division shall issue a certified copy of the Division’s final
decision in accordance with 7 CCR 1103-7. Rule 2.4.7

I. Flizabeth Funk. Labor Standards Director. do hereby certify that the attached is a true and authentic
copy of' the final Notice of Asses-ment for case =19-0006.

20142022

Date Flizabeth Funk

Labor Standards Direcror

Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
Colorado Deparument of Labor and Employment
635 17th Street

Demer. (O 80222107

_CECOr,

)

:
r
]
2t dag
+ o

*rg7e*




@ COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
w Department of 633 17th Street

Labor and Employment Denver, CO 80202-2107
Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORBER # 19-01}06

In accordance with the attached Notice of Assessment. Excel Custom Dvwall, INC 1s hereby ordered o
pay $8.437.30 in wages and penaliies to Pastor Cuevas. This amount includes $3.730.00 in gross wages
and $4.687.30 in penalties.

The Colorado Wage Protection Act Rules state: “As provided by C.R.S. & 8-4-113(24, a certitied copy of
any citation. notice of assessment. or order imposing wages due. tines, or penalties pursuant to this article
may be filed with the clerk of any court having jurisdiction over the parties at any time after the entry of
the order. Such a filing . . . can be in a county or district court. and will thereby have the effect ot a
judgment from which execution may issue.”™ 7 C.OR.$ 1103-7: 3.2.53 (20200, Direct Imvestigation Rule 7
C.CR.$ 1103-8: 7.1 (20207 states. " The Division shall issue a certified copy of the Division’s final
decision inaccordance with 7 CCOR 1HI3-7. Rule 247

1. Elizabeth Funk. Labor Standards Director. do hereby certity that the attached s a true and authentic
copy of the final Notice of Assessment for case =19-0006.

122172021

Date Flizabeth Funk

Labor Standards Direcior

Divisien of Labor Standards and Statistics
Colorado Department of Labor and Employment
(33 17th Swee

Denser, CO 802022107




e COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
w Department of 633 17th Street

Labor and Employment Denver, CO 80202-2107
Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORDER # 19-0006

I aceordance with the attached Notice of Assessment. Excel Custom Diywalll INC s hereby ordered o
pay $6.300.00 in wages and penalties t Jose Luiz Cunza Herrera. This amount includes $2.800.00 in
uross wages and $3.5300.00 in penalties.

[he Colorado Wage Protection Act Rules state: “As provided by C.R.S. 3 8-4-113(2), a certified copy of
amy citation. notice of assessment. or order imposing wages due. tines. or penalties pursuant to this article
may be filed with the clerk of any court having jurisdiction over the parties at any time after the entry of
the order. Such a filing . . . can be in a county or district court. and will thereby have the effect of'a
judzment from which execution may issue.” 7 C.C.R.§ 1103-7: 3.2.3 (2020). Direct Investigation Rule 7
C.CR. s 1103-8: 7.1 (2020) states. ~The Division shall issue a certified copy of the Division’s final
decision in aceordance with 7 CCR 1103-7. Rule 2.4.7

1. Elizabeth Funk. Labor Standards Director. do hereby certify that the attached is a true and authentic
copy of the final Notice of Assessment for case =19-0006.

I
12/5/2021 ‘
Date Flizabeth Funk
Labor Standards Director
Division of [abor Standards and Statiatics
Colorade Department of Labor and Emipleyment
633 1 Tth Street
Dienver, CO 8020222107
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9 COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
w Department of 633 17th Street

Labor and Employment Denver, CO 80202-2107
Fax: {303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORDER # 19-0006

In accordance with the attached Notice of Assessment. Excel Custom Divwall. INC is hereby ordered to
pay $6.975.00 in wages and penalties to Javier Ventencourt Mejia. This amount includes $3.100.00 in
gross wages and $2.873.00 in penaliies.

The Colorado Wage Protection Act Rules state: “As provided by C.R.S. 3 8-4-113(2), a certitied copy of
any citation. notice of assessment. or order imposing wages due. tines. or penalties puisuant to this article
may be filed with the clerk of any court having jurisdiction over the parties at ans time after the entry of
the order. Such a filing . . . can be in a county or district court. and will thereby have the effect ot a
Judgment from which execution may issue.” 7 C.C.R. § 1103-7: 3.2.3 (2020). Direct Investigation Rule 7
C.CR.§ 1103-8: 7.1 12020 states. ~The Division shall issue a certified copy of the Division’s final
decision in accordance with 7 CCR 1103-7, Rule 247

[. Elizabeth Funk. Labor Standards Director. do hereby certifv that the attached is o true and authentis
copy ofthe final Notice of Assessment for case =19-0006.
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1232021

Date Elizabeth Funk
l.abor Standards Director

D¥ivision of Labor Standards and Statistics
Colorade Department eof Labor and Employment
633 17th Street

Denver. CO ROZD2.2107




9 COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
w Department of 633 17th Strest

Labor and Employment Denver, CO 80202-2107
Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaboriaw.gov

CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORDER # 19-0606

In accordance with the atached Notice of Assessment. Excel Custom Desswall. INC is herebs ordered w
pay $3.690.30 in wages and penalties to Alfonso Alegria. This amount fncludes S2.330.50 in gross wages
and $3.360.00 in penaliies.

The Colorado Wage Protection Act Rules state: “As provided by C.R.S. § 8-4-T15(2). a certified copy of
any citation. notice of assessment. or order imposing wages due. fines. or penalties pursuant 1o this article
may be filed with the clerk of ans court having jurisdiction over the parties at any ume after the entrny of
the order. Such a filing . . . can be in a county or district court. and wilf thereby have the effect ot a
judgment from which execution may issue.” 7 C.OR. § 1103-7: 3.2.3 (20200, Direct Investigation Rule 7
C.CR.$ T103-8: 7.1 (2020) states. ~The Division shall issue a certified copy of the Division’s final
decision in accordance with 7 CCR 1103-7. Rule 2.4.7

I. Elizabeth Funk. Labor Standards Direcior. do hereby certify that the attached is a true and authentic
copy of the final Notice of Assessment for case =19-0006.

212022

Date Flizabeth Funk

Labor Standards Director

[Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
Colorado Department of { abor and Employment
633 17th Street

Demver, COI 802022107
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"COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
Department of 633 17th Street
. Labor and Employment Denver, CO 80202-2107

Fax: {(303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

CERTIFICATION OF FINAL ORDER # 19-0006

In accordance with the attached Notice of Assessment. Exeel Custom Drywall, INC s hereby ordered to
pasy $6.300.00 in wages and penalties to Ruben Oropeza. This amount includes $2.100.00 1 gross wages
and $4.200.00 in penalties.

The Colorado Wage Protection Act Rules state: “As provided by C.R.S. § 8-4-113(2). a certified copy of
any citation. notice of assessment. or order imposing wages due. fines. or penalties pursuant to this article
may be filed with the clerk of any court having jurisdiction over the parties at any time after the entry of
the order. Such a filing . . . can be in a county or distriet court. and will therebs have the eftect of a
judgment from which execution may issue” 7 C.C.R.§ 1103-7: 3.2.3 (2020). Direct Investigation Rule 7
C.C.R.E1103-8: 7.1 (2020 states. ~The Division shall issue a certified copy of the Division’s final
decision in accordance with 7 COR TH03-7. Rule 247

I. Flizabeth Funk. Labor Standards Director. do hereby certify that the attached is a true and authentic
copy of the final Notice of Assessment for case =19-0006.

1232021

Date i-lizabeth Funk
1 abor Standards hrecror

Pyivision of I abor Standards and Statistics
Colorado Deparumeant ot L aber and Emplovinent
633 17th Street

Denver, COY80202-21407




) Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
E @ geo . fn? ? DO 533 17th Street
o
&Y hartme Employment  Denver, CO 80202-2107

Phone: {303) 318-8441 | Toll-free: (888) 390-7936

Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #19-0013
DLSS vs. Frias Drvwall LLC

Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines

On August 24. 2020, as described in the preceding Citation, the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and

Statistics has determined the employer owes the following and is ordered to pay Blas Pompa in the preceding
Citation and the attached spreadsheet:

Total Wages Owed: $510.00
Total Penalties: $2,400.00

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the Division immediately. The payment must be made out and
mailed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics. 633 17th St Ste. 600, Denver, CO 80202. The
Division will then issue the wages and penalties to Blas Pompa. If the Division cannot locate the above-named

employee. it will issue the wages and penalties to the Colorado Department of the Treasury under the Colorado
Unclaimed Property Act. C.R.S. § 38-13-101 et seq.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

Fines Owed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics

On August 24, 2020. as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics orders the emplover to pay $19,100.00 in total fines.

The payment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand-delivering a check. made out to the Colorado

Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund. to 633 17" Street, Suite 600 Denver.
CO 80202.




.Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
E@ EOLOffDO 633 17th Street
epa.rl:men [+
E W Labor and Employment Denver, CO 80202-2107
Phone: (303) 318-8441 | Toil-free: (888) 390-7936

Fax: (303} 318-8400 | www coloradolabortaw.gov

COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #19-0013
DLSS vs. Frias Drywall LL1.C

Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines

On August 24, 2020. as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics has determined the employer owes the following and is ordered to pay to Cayetano Rodriguez in the
preceding Citation and the attached spreadsheet:

Total Wages Owed: $8,035.00
Total Penalties: $9,642.50

Payvment of wages and penalties must be made to the Division immediately. The payment must be made out and
mailed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics. 633 17th St Ste. 600. Denver. CO 80202, The
Division will then issue the wages and penalties to Cayetano Rodriguez. If the Division cannot locate the above-

named employee. it will issue the wages and penalties to the Colorado Department of the Treasury under the
Colorado Unclaimed Property Act. C.R.S. § 38-13-101 et sey.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

Fines Owed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics

On August 24. 2020, as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics orders the employer to pay $19,100.00 in total fines.

The payment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand-delivering a check. made out to the Colorado

Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund. to 633 17 Street. Suite 600 Denver.
CO 80202,



Division of Labor Standards and Statistics.
E@ COLORADO 633 17th Street

Department of
Labor and Employment Denver, CC 80202-2107

Phone: (303) 318-8441 | Toll-free: (888) 390-7936
Fax. (303} 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov
-

COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #19-0013
DLSS vs, Frias Drywall LI.C

Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines

On August 24, 2020, as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics has determined the employer owes the following and is ordered to pay Cesario Ramirez in the
preceding Citation and the attached spreadsheet:

Total Wages Owed: $2,576.00
Total Penalties: $3,220.00

Pavment of wages and penalties must be made to the Division immediately. The payment must be made out and
mailed to the Colorade Division of Labor Standards and Statistics. 633 17th St Ste. 600. Denver, CO 80202. The
Division will then issue the wages and penalties to Cesario Ramirez. [f the Division cannot locate the above-
named employee. it will issue the wages and penalties to the Colorado Department of the Treasury under the
Colorado Unclaimed Property Act, C.R.S. § 38-13-101 ef seq.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

Fines Owed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics

On August 24. 2020. as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics orders the emplover to pay $19,100.00 in total fines.

The payment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand-delivering a check. made out to the Colorado

Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Thefi Enforcement Fund. to 633 17" Street. Suite 600 Denver.
CO 80202,




Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
E @ f,:,c LO ?G‘:‘ PO 533 17th Street
111
) &Y Lonoand Employment | Denver, CO 802022107

Phone: (303) 318-8441 | Toll-free: (888) 390-7936

Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaboriaw.gov
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COLORADOQ DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #19-0013
DLSS vs. Frias Dryvwall LLC

Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines

On August 24. 2020. as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and

Statistics has determined the employer owes the following and is ordered to pay Hugo Ramirez in the preceding
Citation and the attached spreadsheet:

Total Wages Owed: $840.00
Total Penalties: $1,840.00

Payvment of wages and penalties must be made to the Division immediately. The payment must be made out and
mailed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics, 633 17th St Ste. 600. Denver. CO 80202. The
Division will then issue the wages and penalties to Hugo Ramirez. If the Division cannot locate the above-

named employee. it will issue the wages and penalties to the Colorado Department of the Treasury under the
Colorado Unclaimed Property Act, C.R.S. § 38-13-101 ef seq.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

Fines Owed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics

On August 24. 2020, as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics orders the emplover to pay $19,100.00 in total fines.

The payment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand-delivering a check. made out to the Colorado

Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund. to 633 17% Street. Suite 600 Denver,
CO 80202,




Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
geo L ontRofA Do 633 17th Street
Labopa:“mmdl_._mplmem Denver, CO 80202-2107
Phone: {303) 318-8441 | Toll-free: (888) 390-7936
Fax; (303) 318-8400 | www coloradolaborlaw.gov

COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #19-0013
DLSS vs. Frias Drvwall LLC

Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines

On August 24, 2020, as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and

Statistics has determined the employer owes the following and is ordered to pay Israel Garcia in the preceding
Cisation and the attached spreadsheet:

Total Wages Owed: $2,576.00
Total Penalties: $3,220.00

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the Division immediately. The payment must be made out and
mailed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics. 633 17th St Ste. 600. Denver. CO 80202. The
Division will then issue the wages and penalties to Israel Garcia. If the Division cannot locate the above-named

employee, it will issue the wages and penalties to the Colorado Department of the Treasury under the Colorado
Unclaimed Property Act. C.R.S. § 38-13-101 er seq.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

Fines Owed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Stafistics

On August 24. 2020. as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics orders the employer to pay $19,100.00 in total fines.

The payment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand-delivering a check. made out to the Colorado

Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund. to 633 17" Street. Suite 600 Denver,
CO 80202,




i Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
® @ COLORADO gy 47ih street
IV EY oo o broployment | Denver, CO 80202-2107

Phone: (303) 318-8441 | Toll-free: (888} 390-7936

Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #19-0013
DLSS vs. Frias Drywall LLC

Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines

On August 24, 2020. as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and

Statistics has determined the employer owes the following and is ordered to pay Isabel Lopez in the preceding
Citation and the attached spreadsheet:

Total Wages Owed: $2,576.00
Total Penalties: $3,220.00

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the Division immediately. The payment must be made out and
mailed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics. 633 17th St Ste. 600. Denver. CO 80202. The
Division will then issue the wages and penalties to Isabel Lopez. [f the Division cannot locate the above-named

employee, it will issue the wages and penalties to the Colorado Department of the Treasury under the Colorado
Unclaimed Property Act. C.R.S. § 38-13-101 ef seq.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable, the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

Fines Owed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics

On August 23. 2020, as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics orders the emplover to pay $19,100.00 in total fines.

The payment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand-delivering a check. made out to the Colorado

Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund. to 633 17" Street. Suite 600 Denver.
CO 80202.



I Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
@ SOLOR:‘DO 633 17th Street
) G Labor and Employment  Denver, CO 802022107

Phone (303) 318-8441 | Toll-free: (888) 390-7936

Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradetaborlaw.gov

COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #19-0013
DLSS vs. Frias Dryvwall LL.C

Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines

On August 24, 2020, as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and

Statistics has determined the employer owes the following and is ordered to pay to Juan Alviarez in the preceding
Citation and the attached spreadsheet:

Total Wages Owed: $1,152.00
Total Penalties: $1,840.00

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the Division immediately. The pay ment must be made out and
mailed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics. 633 17th St Ste. 600. Denver. CO 80202, The
Division will then issue the wages and penalties to Juan Alviarez. If the Division cannot locate the above-named

employee. it will issue the wages and penalties to the Colorado Department of the Treasury under the Colorado
Unclaimed Property Act. C.R.S. § 38-13-101 ef seq.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

Fines Owed to the Colorade Division of Labor Standards and Statistics

On August 24. 2020, as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics orders the employer to pay $19,100.00 in total fines.

The payment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand-delivering a check. made out to the Colorado

Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund. to 633 17% Street. Suite 600 Denver.
CO 80202,
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COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #19-0013
DLSS vs. Frias Drywall LLC

Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines

On August 24. 2020. as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics has determined the employer owes the following and is ordered to pay to Mario Blanchet in the
preceding Citation and the attached spreadsheet:

Total Wages Owed: $420.00
Total Penalties: $1,840.00

Payvment of wages and penalties must be made to the Division immediately. The payment must be made out and
mailed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics, 633 17th St Ste. 600, Denver. CO 80202. The
Division will then issue the wages and penalties to Mario Blanchet. If the Division cannot locate the above-

named employee. it will issue the wages and penalties to the Colorado Department of the Treasury under the
Colorado Unclaimed Property Act, C.R.S. § 38-13-101 et seq.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

Fines Owed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics

On August 24, 2020. as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics orders the emplover to pay $19,100.00 in total fines.

The payment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand-delivering a check. made out to the Colorado
Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund. to 633 17" Street. Suite 600 Denver.
CO 80202.
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COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #19-0013
DLSS vs. Frias Drywall LLC

Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines

On August 24, 2020. as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and

Statistics has determined the employer owes the following and is ordered to pay to Marcos Rojas in the preceding
Citation and the attached spreadsheet:

Total Wages Owed: $1,736.00
Total Penalties: $2,170.00

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the Division immediately. The payvment must be made out and
mailed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics. 633 17th St Ste. 600, Denver. CO 80202, The
Division will then issue the wages and penalties to Marcos Rojas. If the Division cannot locate the above-named
employee. it will issue the wages and penalties to the Colorado Department of the Treasury under the Colorado
Unclaimed Property Act, C.R.S. § 38-13-101 et seq.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable, the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

Fines Owed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics

On August 24. 2020. as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics orders the employer to pay $19,100.00 in total fines.

The payment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand-delivering a check. made out to the Colorado

Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund. to 633 17" Street. Suite 600 Denver.
CQ 80202,



Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
~ @ COLORADO 633 17th Street
VNG i ond Employment | Denver, CO 80202-2107

Phone: (303) 318-8441 | Toll-free: (888) 390-7936

Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #19-0013
DLSS vs. Frias Drywall LLC

Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines

On August 24, 2020. as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and

Statistics has determined the employer owes the following and is ordered to pay to Rodolfo Machuca emplovees
in the preceding Citation and the attached spreadsheet:

Total Wages Owed: $4,300.00
Total Penalties: $5,375.00

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the Division immediately. The payment must be made out and
mailed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics, 633 17th St Ste. 600. Denver. CO 80202, The
Division will then issue the wages and penalties to Rodolfo Machuca. If the Division cannot locate the above-

named employee. it will issue the wages and penalties to the Colorado Department of the Treasury under the
Colorado Unclaimed Property Act. C.R.S. § 38-13-101 ez seq.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

Fines Owed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics

On August 24, 2020, as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics orders the emplover to pay $19,100.00 in total fines.

The payment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand-delivering a check. made out to the Colorado

Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund. to 633 17" Street. Suite 600 Denver,
CO 80202,
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c o COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics

COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #19-0013
DLSS vs. Frias Drywall LL.C

Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines

On August 24. 2020. as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and

Statistics has determined the employer owes the following and is ordered to pay Saul Martinez in the preceding
Citation and the attached spreadsheet:

Total Wages Owed: $2,576.00
Total Penalties: §3,220.00

Payvment of wages and penalties must be made to the Division immediately. The payment must be made out and
mailed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics. 633 17th St Ste. 600. Denver, CO 80202, The
Division will then issue the wages and penalties to Saul Martinez. If the Division cannot locate the above-named

employee, it will issue the wages and penalties to the Colorado Department of the Treasury under the Colorado
Unclaimed Property Act. C.R.S. § 38-13-101 e seq.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable, the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

Fines Owed to the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics

On August 23. 2020, as described in the preceding Citation. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics orders the employer to pay $19,100.00 in total fines.

The payment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand-delivering a check. made out to the Colorado

Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund. to 633 17 Street. Suite 600 Denver.
CO 80202.



@ COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
@ % g Department of 633 17th Street, Denver. CO 80202-2107

Labor and Employment Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.caloradolaborlaw.gov

1. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23. 2021. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario
Construction. LLC and Mario C. Gomez (“employers™) are jointly and severally liable for, owe the following to
the claimant Uriel Moreno. and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant); 527.832.92,

b. Total Penalties {to the claimant): $29.327.19.

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing payment to the Division: 633 17" St.,
Denver. CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.



@ COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
) w Department of 633 17th Street. Denver, CO 80202-2107
4 Labor and Employment Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaboriaw.gov

VISION

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

L]

On November 23. 2021, the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario
Construction. LLC and Mario C. Gomez (“employers™) are jointly and severally liable for, owe the following to
the claimant Jos¢ Ricardo Romero Sanchez, and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $17.146.95.

b. Total Penalties (to the claimant). 521.522.71.

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing payment to the Division: 633 17" St..
Denver, CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.
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COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
> Department of 633 17th Street, Denver. CO 80202-2107
; Labor and Employment Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

1. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23. 2021. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario
Construction. LLC and Mario C. Gomez (“emplovers™) are jointly and severally liable for, owe the following to
the claimant Jaime Rodriguez Sr, and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $4.516.69.

b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $18.397.27.

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing payment to the Division: 633 17t St.,
Denver, CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.



c COLORADO Division o_f Labor Standards and Statistics
& Departrnent of 633 17th Street, Denver, CO 80202-2107
4 W Labor and Employment Fax: {303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaboriaw.gov

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23, 2021. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined the employer owes
the following to the claimant Gerardo Reyes. and is ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $31.023.00,
b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $31.706.23,

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing payment to the Division: 633 17™ St..
Denver, CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.
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@ COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
& Departmeint 633 17th Street, Denver, CO 802022107
4 Hﬂ’ Labor and Employment Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.colaradolaborlaw.gov

1. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23, 2021. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario
Construction. LLC and Mario C. Gomez (“employers™) are jointly and severally liable for, owe the following to
the claimant Jovani Partida. and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $13.620.31,
b. Total Penalties (to the clatmant): $18,652.73.

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing payment to the Division: 633 17® St..
Denver, CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.
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c @ COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
-, Department of 533 17th Street. Denver. CO 80202-2107
4 W Labor and Employment Fax: {303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23. 2021, the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined the employer owes
the following to the claimant Pedro Reves. and is ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $31.025.00.
b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $31,706.25,

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing payment to the Division: 633 17% St.,
Denver, CO §0202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable, the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.



@ COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
& w | Department of 633 17th Street, Denver, CC 80202-2107

Labor and Employment Fax: (303} 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov
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I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23. 2021. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario

Construction, LLC and Mario C. Gomez (“employers™} are jointly and severally liable for. owe the following to
the claimant Luis Mendoza. and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages eamed (to the claimant): $26.057 23
b. Total Penalties (to the ¢laimant): S27.980.44.

Pavment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing payment to the Division: 633 17" St..
Denver, CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable, the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.
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9 COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
@, w Department of 633 17th Street, Denver, CO 80202-2107
4 Labor and Employment Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradotaborlaw.gov

VISION ND; N ;

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23. 2021. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario

Construction. LLC and Mario C. Gomez (“emplovers™) are jointly and severally liable for, owe the following to
the claimant San Juditas Reves Diaz. and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $12.649.71.

h. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $17.924.78.

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing payment to the Division: 633 17 St..
Denver, CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable, the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.



c 9 | COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
& Department of 633 17th Street, Denver, CO 80202-2107
) &Y | [ horand Employment  Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23. 2021. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario

Construction. LLC and Mario C. Gomez (“employers™) are jointly and severally liable for. owe the following to
the claimant Jesus Ontiveros. and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $13,992 85.

b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $18.932.14.

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing pavment to the Division: 633 17" St.,
Denver, CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.
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COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
w Department of 633 17th Street, Denver, CO 80202-2107
£ Labor and Employment Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23, 2021, the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined the employer owes
the following to the claimant Jose Martinez. and is ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $31.025.00.
b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $31.706.25.

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing pavment to the Division: 633 17" St..
Denver, CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable, the penalties ordered above are not considerad wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.
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9 COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
‘@b w Department of 633 17th Street, Denver. CO 80202-2107
s Labor and Employment Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

LY NN MENT #20-

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23. 2021. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined the employer owes
the following to the claimant Isidro Martinez. and is ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $31.023.00.
b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): 531.706.23.

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing payment to the Division: 633 17" St.,
Denver, CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.
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@ COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
C ) Department of ' 533 17th Street, Denver. CC 80202-2107
4 W Labor and Empleyment Fax: {303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

il N N

L. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23, 2021, the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario
Construction. LLC and Mario C. Gomez (“emplovers™) are jointly and severally liable for, owe the following to
the claimant Jose Guadalupe Guzman Aguilar, and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned {to the claimant): 54.513 9.4
b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $18.393.21.

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing payment to the Division: 633 17" St
Denver, CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages

for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.
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@ | COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
&, Department of 633 17th Street, Denver, CO 80202-2107
4 W Labor and Employment Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23. 2021. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario
Construction. LLC and Mario C. Gomez {employers™) are jointly and severally liable for. owe the following to
the claimant Gabriel Romero Sanchez. and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $22.957.09.
b. Total Penalties (1o the claimant): $23.6140.32,

Pavment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing payment to the Division: 633 17" Si.,
Denver. CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.
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COLORADQ DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #0072-21

1. Wages Owed and Fuil Penaltics and Fines
On April 30, 2021, as described in the preceding Citation, the Colorado Division of Labor Siandards and
Statistics has determined the employer owes the following, and is ordered to pay:
a. Total Wages earned on of afier January 1, 2015 (to the claimant): $440.00.
b. Total Penalties {to the claimant): $1.600.00.
c. Total Fines (to the Division): $350.00.
1. Wages Owed and Reduction or Waiver of Penalties and Fines
The Division is offering to reduce the penalties listed above by 50%, and reduce or waive the above fines, il the

employer pays the claimant the total wases owed within fourteen calendar davs of this Citation and Notice of
Assessment:

a. Total Wages eamed on Or afier January 1, 2015 (to the claimant): $440.00.
b. Reduced Penalties (to the claitnant): $800.00.
c. Waived/Reduced Fines (1o the Division): $0.00.

Payment of wages and reduced penalties must be made to the claimant by May 14, 2021. The payment may be
made by mailing payment made out to the claimant, to the claimant's home address: 706 E Webster StLoti9
Morrill, NE 69358-2415.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable, the penaliies ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

The employer must immediately provide to the Division written proof of the payment which includes: gross
wages owed, net wages paid. method of payment (check, direct deposit. etc.). check numbers or bank of deposit.
and the address payment was sent 1o, if sent by mail.

[11. Failure to Pay the Claimant by May 14, 2021

The employer is liable for ali unpaid wages. full penalties on those wages. and the full fines listed in Secrion |
above if the total wages ordered are not paid to the claimant within 14 days

The paymient of the fines must be made by mailing or hand delivering a check. made out to the Colorado
Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund, to 633 17% Street, Suite 600 Denver.
CO 80202, The proof of paying the wages to the claimant within 14 davs must also be sent tw this address.
Please indicate the claim number on the check.
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c @ COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
‘& Department of * 633 17th Street, Denver, CO 80202-2107
4 W Labor and Employment Fax: (303} 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23, 2021, the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario
Construction. LLC and Mario C. Gomez (“emplovers™) are jointly and severally liable for, owe the following to
the claimant Edgar Escobedo. and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $3.942.00.

b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $7.391.25.

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing pavment to the Division: 633 17" St..
Denver, CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.
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c COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
‘& Department of ' 633 17th Street, Denver, CO 80202-2107
, W Labor and Employment Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradelaborlaw.gov

DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NV NN SESSMENT #20-002

1. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23. 2021. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario
Construction. LLC and Mario C. Gomez (“employers™) are jointly and severally liable for, owe the following to
the claimant Daniel Gutierrez. and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $23.258.61.

b. Total Penalties {to the claimant): $25.881.46.

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing pay ment to the Division: 633 17 St..
Denver, CO §0202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.
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@ R "COLORADO Divislon of Labor Standards and Statistics
Tl 633 17th Street, Suite 600
| Department of ;
| Labor angrzixgtploymem Denver, CO 80202-2107
Phone: (303) 318-8441 | Toll-free: (868) 380-7936
Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.colorado.gov/cdie/labor

COLORADO DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT #0073-21

L. Wages Owed and Full Penalties and Fines

On April 30, 2021, as described in the preceding Citation, the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and
Statistics has determined the employer owes the following, and is ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages carned on or after January 1, 2015 (to the claimant): $1,475.00.
b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $2,000.00.
c. Total Fines (to the Division): $600.00.
TI. Wages Owed and Reduction or Waiver of Penalties and Fines
The Division is offering to reduce the penalties listed above by 50%, and reduce or waive the above fines, if the

employer pays the claimant the total wages owed within fourteen calendar days of this Citation and Notice of
Assessment:

a. Tolal Wages camed on or after January 1, 2015 (to the claimant). $1,475.00.
b. Reduced Penalties (to the claimant): $1,000.00.
¢. Waived/Reduced Fines (to the Division): $0.00.

Payment of wages and reduced penalties must be made to the claimant by May 14, 2021. The payment may be
made by mailing payment made out to the claimant. to the claimant’s home address: 706 E Webster St. Lot 19
Morrill. NE 69358-2415.

Please note that aithough the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are niot considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.

The employer must immediatety provide o the Division written proof of the payment which includes: gross
wages owed. net wages paid, method of payment (check, direct deposit, etc.). check numbers or bank of deposit,
and the address payment was sent to. if sent by mail.

I11. Fallure te Pay the Claimant by May 14, 2021

The emplover is liable for all unpaid wages, full penalties on those wages, and the full fines listed in Section |
tbove if the total wages ordered are not paid to the claimant within 14 davs

The payment of the fines must be made by mailing or hand delivering a check. made out to the Colorado
Division of Labor Standards and Statistics-Wage Theft Enforcement Fund, to 633 177 Street, Suite 600 Denver.
CO 80202. The proof of paying the wages to the claimant within 14 days must also be sent to this address.
Plcase indicate the claim number on the check.
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c 9 COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
‘& | Department of 633 17th Street, Denver CO 80202-2107
: W Labor and Employrment Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.caloradolaborlaw.gov

1. Wages Owed and ¥ull Penalties

On November 23. 2021. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario
Construction. LLC and Mario C. Gomez (“employers™) are jointly and severally liable for, owe the following to
the claimant Jesus Aguilar Bautista, and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $17.593.05.
b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $21.632.29.

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing payment to the Division: 633 17" St.,
Denver, CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.
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@ COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
& Department of : 633 17th Street. Denver, CO 80202-2107
: W Labor and Employment Fax. (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23. 2021. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario
Construction, LLC and Mario C. Gomez ("emplovers™) are jointly and severally liable for, owe the following to
the claimant Alberto Aguilar Bautista. and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages eamned (to the claimant): $14.597.39.
b. Total Penalties (to the claimant); 519,385.54.

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing payment to the Division: 633 17* St.,
Denver, CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.
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COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
w Department of 633 17th Street, Denver. CO 80202-2107°
4 Labor and Employment Fax. (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

L. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23. 2021. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario

Construction. LLC and Mario C. Gomez (“employvers™) are jointly and severally liable for, owe the following to
the claimant Alberto Aguilar Bautista. and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $14,597.39.

b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $19.385.54.

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing payment to the Division: 633 17" St.,
Denver, CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.
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@ COLORADO Division of Labor St_andards and Statistics
L) w Department of 633 17ih Street, Denver, CO 80202-2107
: Labor and Employment Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

1. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23. 2021. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario

Construction. LLC and Mario C. Gomez (~emplovers™) are jointly and severally liable for. owe the following to
the claimant Ivan Aguilar. and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $23.934.63.
b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): 526.403.47.

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing payment to the Division: 633 17" St..
Denver. CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable, the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.



@ COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
& w Department of 833 17th Street, Denver, CO 80202-2107
4 Labor and Employment Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.coloradolaborlaw.gov

1. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23. 2021. the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario

Construction. L1LC and Mario C. Gomez (“emplovers™) are jointly and severally liable for. owe the following to
the claimant Areli Lopez. and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $20.760.39.
b. Total Penalties (to the claimanty: $24.007.79.

Payment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing payment to the Division: 633 17" St.,
Denver. CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.




c @ COLORADO Division of Labor Standards and Statistics
C 9 Department of 833 17th Street. Denver CO 80202-2107 )
4 W Labor and Employment Fax: (303) 318-8400 | www.ccoloradolaborlaw.gov

I. Wages Owed and Full Penalties

On November 23, 2021, the Colorado Division of Labor Standards and Statistics determined that Super Mario
Construction. LLC and Mario C. Gomez {“employers™) are jointly and severally liable for, owe the following to
the claimant Abraham Escobedo. and are ordered to pay:

a. Total Wages earned (to the claimant): $3.796.05.
b. Total Penalties (to the claimant): $7.117.59.

Pavment of wages and penalties must be made to the claimant by mailing paymeant to the Division: 633 17" St
Denver, CO 80202-2107.

Please note that although the wages owed may be taxable. the penalties ordered above are not considered wages
for purposes of withholding federal or state taxes.
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